

Ridgecrest Elementary School Community Council (SCC) Meeting Minutes

November 8, 2017

Opening

The regular meeting of the SCC was called to order at 5:35 on November 8, 2017 in the Conference Room by Brenda Sim and seconded by Debbie.

Approval of last meeting Minutes – motioned by Brenda and seconded by Debbie.

Present:

Denise White
Debbie Durtschi
Stephanie Pierson
Brent Walden
LiPing Zheng
Brenda Sim
Julie Winfree
Roma Peddle
Marci Cardon
Nikki Zyp

Absent:

Amy Giles
Natalee Thomas

- 1. Stakeholder survey input** – discussion on teacher input
- 2. Review of Ridgecrest website** – all names and emails updated
- 3. Technology night recap** – low attendance this year. Suggestion made to post a video on school website with information. Another suggestion to have a booth during parent/teacher conferences with this information. Booth suggestion agreed upon.
- 4. Review of SAGE data** - in 2016 we got a C grade, but it has since moved to a B.
2016 – Proficiency 167/300 and Growth 153/300
2017 – Proficiency 174/300 and Growth 178/300
SAGE Results for State – LA 44% Mathematics 46% Science 48%
SAGE Results for Canyons – LA 53% Mathematics 53% Science 56%
SAGE Results for Ridgecrest – LA 55% Mathematics 57% Science 56%
SAGE Results for Grade 3 Ridgecrest – LA 64% Mathematics 66%
SAGE Results for Grade 4 Ridgecrest – LA 52% Mathematics 56% Science 61%
SAGE Results for Grade 5 Ridgecrest – LA 46% Mathematics 49% Science 50%
- 5. Review CSIP & Land Trust Plans** – overarching goal:

By the school year 2020, Ridgecrest will work together with families and community partners to establish and maintain a safe, supportive, and academically challenging school environment. We will continually show growth and positive school climate.

All of our money is going towards interventionists for reading, math and Chinese.

6. **Review Ridgecrest SCC Bylaws** – Brenda proposes to amend the bylaws by adding a hyperlink that directs each code to their specific and correct wording, and will be continually updated rather than retyped each time. Debbie volunteers to be the second set of eyes to double check these bylaws.
7. **Other Business:** follow up on the sign – still in the works – by the end of the school year, it should be up.

Motion by Denise to cancel December meeting, seconded by Nikki, motion passed.

Motion to Adjourn: Roma 2nd: Brent **Time:** 6:32

Next meeting in January 10

Minutes submitted by: Roma Peddle

Approved by: [Name]